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March 10, 2015





TO: OSAA Executive Director & Hardship Committee





FROM: Brent Prasnikar - Lakerdige High School Counselor





RE: Hardship for Mary Barnett





To Whom It May Concern,





This letter is a request for Mary Barnett to be allowed to participate and compete with the Lakeridge High School track team.  She is not eligible because of extenuating circumstances.





Mary enrolled at Lakeridge at the beginning of this school year.  She had a very full schedule with four AP classes and two other classes.  After working hard in school, and thriving for much of the semester, she withdrew from Lakeridge in early January for medical reasons.  She is currently taking classes at Portland Community College, and plans on returning to Lakeridge at the beginning of the next school year.


�Participating in track is a very positive experience for Mary.  It is a great outlet for her stress, and would be very helpful for continuing her social connections.��I believe Mary deserves a chance to participate with her friends and compete with our track team.  Regardless of the OSAA decision, I will continue monitoring her progress toward graduation.  Thank you for considering this request of academic hardship. If you have any questions please feel free to contact me.





Sincerely,


Brent Prasnikar


(503) 534-2320


prasnikb@loswego.k12.or.us





Web Site
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Principal
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Assistant Principal


503.534.2319


dickinsr@loswego.k12.or.us


 


John Parke


Vice Principal
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